## MALMESBURY TOWN COUNCIL

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Planning & Environment Committee to be held on <u>Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> July 2022</u> in the Town Hall at 7pm.

Claire Mann Town Clerk Date: 29<sup>th</sup> June 2022

To;

Cllrs; P Exton (Chair) C Ritchie (Vice Chair) W Jones R Sanderson K Power (Mayor, Ex Officio)

R P Jones E Whatton

Presentation from Mr Fox – Public Speaking 5 minutes

## AGENDA

- 1. To receive Declarations of Interest in accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct.
- 2. To receive apologies for absence
- 3. To receive public questions in respect of items on this agenda
- 4. To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on Tues 14<sup>th</sup> June 2022
- 5. Pedestrianisation of Market Cross: To consider proposal from Mr Fox
- 6. LHFIG Report
- Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 Traffic Management Act 2004 Parking charges: To comment on the proposals together with the reasons for which they are made by 18<sup>th</sup> July 2022.
- 8. To consider: Street naming request
- 9. To consider: To progress to costing and timetable for EV charging for Malmesbury Area
- 10. To consider: Request for traffic calming/speeding reduction measures to Corn Gastons Road from resident.

- 11. To note: Orders under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 come into operation 30<sup>th</sup> June 2022
  - 1. Wiltshire (various roads, Malmesbury) 20MPH speed limit zone Order 2022
  - 2. Wiltshire (various roads, Malmesbury) One way traffic Order 2022
  - 3. Wiltshire (various roads, Malmesbury) Width restriction Order 2022
- 12. To note: Traffic Survey results Tetbury Hill and Parklands
- 13. Planning Issues To consider the following:
  - a. Planning applications received since previous meeting (tabled below)
  - b. Unresolved planning issues or updates Planning appeals – verbal update
- 14. Standing Item Report and receive an update on items listed

## **Applications Received**

WC Ref: <u>PL/2022/04275</u>	<b>Proposal:</b> Erection of agricultural building for
Address: Land off the A429 SN16 9NZ	storage of machinery and equipment
Comment by: 08/07/22	associated with managing the land.
WC Ref: PL/2022/01630	Proposal: Listed building consent.
Address: The Triangle, Malmesbury,	Replacement of existing boiler & flue, moving
SN16 0AH	the flue that currently exists the side elevation,
Comment by: 21/07/22	so that it exits the rear elevation.
WC Ref: PL/2022/04508	<b>Proposal:</b> Householder planning permission.
Address: The Old Orchard, Malmesbury,	Proposed Single Storey side extension and
SN16 9JW	extension above the garage and south
Comment by: 15/07/22	elevation.
WC Ref: PL/2022/03868	Proposal: Listed building consent
Address: Boundary Cottage, 19-21 Culver	Re-roofing front & rear elevations & dormers
Gardens, Malmesbury, SN16 9BY	
Comment by: 21/07/22	
WC Ref: PL/2022/03523	Proposal: Listed building consent (Alt/Ext)
Address: 76 High Street, Malmesbury,	Proposed replacement windows and doors,
Wilts, SN16 9AT	and internal refurbishment
Comment by: 21/07/22	